



BELIKEYOU 3rd TRANSNATIONAL PROJECT MEETING 2020-1-IT02-KA201-079565

Šarlotes street 1d, Riga, Latvia March 2022 - Thursday 24, Friday 25

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Date: 24/03/2022	Starts at: 9h 00 min.	Ends at: 17h 00 min.
Date: 25/03/2022	Starts at: 9h 00 min.	Ends at: 14h 00 min.

There were present:

ORGANIZATION

ARTES ARTES ARTES COLEGIUL ECONOMIC ION GHICA COLEGIUL ECONOMIC ION GHICA 4 EPAL KAVALAS FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET INTEGRA INTEGRA RAIBAIS KAKIS

NAME AND SURNAME

LUCA TADDEI GIANMARCO BARLUZZI LEONARDO LI PUMA ELENA MIHAELA ŞERB ELENA ION AGGELIKI KARANASIOU AGNIESZKA SIEJEK ALEKSANDER OLEJNICZAK ELIANA PIRRELLO OLALLA FERNANDEZ GARCÍA SERGEJS ANDREJEVS

In attendance: Sergejs Andrejevs, Secretary of the Meeting





SUBJECT OF THE MEETING / AGENDA

TPM3 in Riga has been fundamental for the partnership to make sure that IO2 Toolkit on Entrepreneurial Storytelling is fully developing through the experiences in local storytelling lab pilot tests. During the meeting they reviewed together the main weakness of the products and planned improvements together.

The meeting was fundamental to plan activities in the project as a whole, setting main common deadlines and milestones, and particularly for C2 International Training for Students on Entrepreneurial Storytelling and connected C3 Joint Staff.

Multiplier events' organisation was defined, Project financial management, Dissemination & Quality Issues have been updated.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE TOPICS UNDER DISCUSSION

DAY 1

On 24th March the partners involved in the third Transnational meeting of the project BELIKEYOU met at 9.00, Šarlotes street 1d, Riga, Latvia. Latvian partner Raibais Kakis welcomed the partners and coordinator updated on project progress: partnership finished IO1, ongoing activities are regarding IO2 development. C2 and C3 can be organized together. In May and June 2022 multiplier events need to be organized. Final TPM is confirmed in Florence.

Partners share experiences from local storytelling labs in European schools involved. Goals of the pilot test in each country for IO2 development are 3 stories creation + social media coverage per partner.

Italian partner ARTES shares its experience: Pilot course started in October 2021 and went on till February 2022, involving Russell Newton High School near Florence and Association of Young Entrepreneurs of Tuscany "Giovani Imprenditori Confindustria Toscana" as associated partners. Pilot test focused on 3 interviews to local young entrepreneurs plus an animated video. Luca Taddei explained the structure of the video and animation - intro, interview and outro. Suggestion from all the partners is also to include some short part of the video about places where entrepreneurs come from.

Latvian partner shares experience - pilot test is started in february 2022. In April students will meet with entrepreneurs, implementing activity in Balvi professional high school.

Greek partner shares its local experience - showing videos and animation.





Romanian partner shares its local experience by showing presentation, animations and video interviews.

Spanish partner shares its experience - the interview was the best part. The interview was in the same place. Showing video and animations.

Polish partner shares its experience - the group is ready for action, but tasks have been delayed due to the exceptional situation in Ukraine. The entire community of the school, where the tasks were carried out, became very involved in voluntary help.

Finalisation deadline of the output 2 is set for 30 April 2022.

IO2 consists of Lab training course materials:

- Presentations
- Video tutorials

Quality checks are external and internal:

External - for students who participated to the training is prepared an online questionnaire. Internal - for the trainers involved in the lab is prepared an online questionnaire

Together with C2 will be organized a C3 training activity involving staff of the organizations of the partnership who are not schools.

C2 consist of 5 days including 3 days of training and 2 of travelling.

The school partners, 4 Epal Kavalas and Colegiul Economic Ion Ghica will participate with 4 students + 1 teacher as accompanying person.

The other 4 partners will participate to C3 sending 1 (FJU and Integra) or 2 people (ARTES and Raibais Kakis) from their staff. Contents of the C2/C3 trainings are discussed by all the partners. Partners ask to Greek partner to send information on how to get to Kavalas.

Day 1 finished at 17.00.





DAY 2

On 25th March the partners' representatives involved in the third Transnational meeting of the project BELIKEYOU, met at 9.00, Šarlotes street 1d, Riga, Latvia

Second day started with a recap of the decisions taken during the first day of the meeting, agreed tasks and deadlines.

C2/C3 trainings are planned for 24-25-26 June 2022 plus 23.06 and 27.06 as travelling days.

4 Epal Kavalas will send some options about accommodation. Each partner is paying for their participants' accommodation, travel and food according to the budget of the activities.

Some suggestions from all the partners are to have each day 4 sessions of 1 hour and a half for 6 hours per day.

Final TPM in Florence is set for 29-30 August 2022. By the 31 of August you need to finish travelling to your hometown.

Multiplier events are planned to present project results for new people, not for people who have been just involved in the project. They will be organised in May or June 2022 after all outputs are finished. The coordinator suggests to share a press release in each local area involved.

All informations for organization of ME are in BLY project google drive and there are also informations about what is needed to prove participants.

Agenda of ME is focusing on showing IO1 research tools and results and IO2 training materials and videos produced by the students as testing of the training.

Dissemination - The Polish team has prepared a presentation that can be helpful in planning posts and further activities with students. They encouraged the involvement of students in the process of disseminating information and sharing information about the prepared content as widely as possible.

4 Epal Kavalas, as leader for Quality issues, shared the Quality Report of previous C1 Training in Valencia (Spain).

Evaluation form of the TPM3, prepared and shared by 4 Epal Kavalas, was completed by all the partners.

Day 2 finished at 14.00.





WHO IS DOING WHAT?

- Partners will send logos of their local associated partners to the Coordinator ARTES. Deadline: 29 March 2022
- All the partners have to share videos ready from local pilot with the Coordinator ARTES Deadline: 31 March 2022
- Finalisation deadline of the output 2 is set for 30 April 2022.
- 4 Epal Kavalas is preparing an infopack and will send it to partners. Deadline: 29 March 2022

FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES

- Multiplier events May, June 2022
- C2/C3 June 2022
- Final Meeting in Florence (Italy) 29-30 August 2022

The Secretary of 3rd Transnational Project Meeting

Sergejs Andrejevs

Budyes